



APPOINTMENT APPLICATION TO COUNTY ADVISORY BOARDS, COMMISSIONS AND TASK FORCES

The Lancaster County Board of Commissioners appoints citizens to various advisory boards, commissions and task forces.

If you are interested in volunteering please complete the following application. If interested in more than one opportunity please number your selections in order of preference. When completed, click the "Submit" button. Applications will be kept on file in the County Board Office. County Elected Officials and Department Directors will have access to applications as necessary, with the County Board having final discretion regarding appointments.

You are welcome to submit a resume as well, but it is not required. The resume may be sent by email: commish@lancaster.ne.gov, or by mail to: Lancaster County Board of Commissioners, 555 S. 10 Street, Lincoln, NE 68508

At any time you may update your information or ask to be removed from consideration. For additional information please call 402-441-7447.

Personal Information

Name	Kevin J. Bernadt
Address	2200 Meadowlark Lane, Roca, NE 68430
Phone Number(s)	402-202-4233
Job Title	President
Business Name	Cash Solutions, Inc.
Business Address	3833 S 48th St., Lincoln, NE 68506 & 3223 Cornhusker Hwy, Suite A, Lincoln, NE 68504
Business Phone	402-489-3990 & 402-466-3383
Email address	KJBernadt@gmail.com

Education

	Location	Dates	Major/Degree
High School	Forest Lake, MN	1991-1993	High School Diploma
College	University of Nebraska-Lincoln	1994-1997	B.A. Political Science & Economics
Other	University of Nebraska-Lincoln	2000-2002	M.A. Political Science & Journalism

Employment

		Location	Dates
Current Employer	Cash Solutions, Inc.	3833 S 48th St.	1999-Current
Past Employer	State of Nebraska - HHS	301 Centennial Mall S	1998-2003
Past Employer			
Student			
Retired			

Present or Previous Community/Volunteer Activities

Past Chair of Lancaster County Political Party
 Past President, 40th and A Neighborhood Association
 Officer, Meadowlark Hills Home Owners Association
 Volunteer on numerous political campaigns
 Past volunteer, Junior Achievement

Number your choices in order of preference.

Justice & Law Enforcement

15 Indigent Defense Advisory Committee

Planning & Development

8 Lancaster County Board of Zoning Appeals

1 Lincoln-Lancaster County Planning Commission

Health & Human Services

12 Lincoln-Lancaster County Board of Health

11 Aging Partners Areawide Advisory Council

7 Veterans Service Committee

16 Mental Health Crisis Center Advisory Committee (please note if you are a professional, consumer, or family member: _____)

Recreation

2 Parks & Recreation Advisory Board

Tourism

3 Visitors Promotion Advisory Committee

Environment

13 Air Pollution Control Advisory Board

4 Ecological Advisory Committee

General Government

6 Budget Monitoring Committee

14 Keno/Human Services Advisory Committee

9 Lancaster County Personnel Policy Board

10 Public Building Commission

Agriculture

5 Lancaster County Extension Board

Hospital Authority No. 1

17 Board of Trustees

Library

18 County Liaison to Lincoln Library Board * Please complete an application found at:

http://lincolnlibraries.org/wp-content/uploads/2014/09/Application-County_Representative_to_Library_Board.pdf

Kevin J. Bernadt

2200 Meadowlark Lane, Roca, NE 68430
402-202-4233 kjbernadt@gmail.com

Professional Summary

A performance driven and resourceful leader well versed in business management, marketing, finance, planning, budgeting and sales. A disciplined professional with extensive executive experience and education. Developed and nurtured a successful start-up business for 18 years.

Education

University of Nebraska – Lincoln

Master of Arts: Journalism and Political Science, 2002 – Concentrated in journalism and mass communications, public administration, and public policy.

University of Nebraska – Lincoln

Bachelor of Arts: Economics and Political Science, 1997 – Focused on macroeconomics and public administration.

Experience

Cash Solutions, Inc. – Lincoln, NE - President / Owner - 01/1999 – Present

- Researched, created, and maintained all company start up materials, including business plans, procedures, budgets, and marketing strategies.
- Independently developed and implemented all relevant business marketing projects.
- Recruited, hired, and trained new employees.
- Managed employees and oversaw payroll and benefits.
- Boosted company efficiency through technological upgrades and process improvements.
- Directed strategic initiatives to achieve business growth and substantial increases in sales.
- Identified inefficiencies and made recommendations for process improvements.
- Developed, maintained and monitored all internal auditing procedures.
- Responsible for administrative duties, including public relations, fiscal budgeting, compliance monitoring, and management of multiple employees.
- Produced written reports and research regarding our financial industry.

State of Nebraska – HHS – Lincoln, NE - Credentialing Specialist – 01/1999 – 04/2004

- Monitored and evaluated various public/community health professions to assure regulatory compliance.
- Directed the planning and policy development for a variety of public health professions.
- Prepared extensive analytical and budgetary reports.
- Participated in formulation of regulations, including form design and design of application processes.
- Implemented public health education.

State of Nebraska – HHS – Lincoln, NE - Administrative Assistant – 09/1997 – 01/1999

- Prepared written reports, evaluated programs, and developed policies regarding public health.
- Collected, analyzed and interpreted data pertaining to state policies governing environmental health.
- Assisted in public presentations and generated meeting agendas and minutes.
- Thrived on tight deadlines.

Strengths and Core Qualifications

- | | |
|---|---|
| • Small business development | • Finance and budgeting expertise |
| • Business operations organization | • Policy/procedure implementation |
| • Staff leadership and development | • Extensive writing experience |
| • Motivated, energetic self-starter | • Fiscal Management |
| • Proficient in multiple computer applications and software | • Team player with proven success working in diverse environments |